
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Mark Larson; Mann, Ryan
Cc: "Pennington, Shelby"; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Subject: RE: 1RP-5033 - XTO Energy, Inc., AGU #247 Spill Delineation Plan
Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 11:49:00 AM
Attachments: NMOCD_GWdata.pdf

approved_1RP5033_AGU #247 Delineation Repoert June 6 2018.pdf

Mr. Larson:
 
Please note NMOCD database indicates State surface and mineral ownerships. NMSLO can verify.
 
As this release (1RP-5033) is in the vicinity of the Christmas C release (1RP-4978), the approximate
depth to groundwater under 100 ft. bgs applies as well. Since NMOCD groundwater data are more
recent and conservative, please adjust RRALs to 50 – 99 ft. bgs.
 
Like approval from NMSLO required.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Mark Larson <Mark@laenvironmental.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:06 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Pennington, Shelby' <Shelby_Pennington@xtoenergy.com>
Subject: Re: 1RP-5033 - XTO Energy, Inc., AGU #247 Spill Delineation Plan
 
Dear Olivia,
Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAI), on behalf of XTO Energy, Inc. (XTO), submits the attached delineation
plan for a produced water at the Arrowhead Grayburg Unit (AGU) Well #247 in Lea County, New
Mexico.  The spill occurred on April 12, 2018, due to failure of a clamp on the steel flow line,  and
was assigned remediation permit 1RP-5033.  Your approval of the delineation plan is requested.
Please feel free to contact me or Shelby Pennington with XTO at (432) 682-8873 or email
Shelby_Pennington@xtoenergy.com, if you have questions.
 
Respectfully,
 
Mark J. Larson, P.G.
President/Sr. Hydrogeologist
507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 205
Midland, Texas 79701
Office – 432-687-0901
Cell – 432- 556-8656
Fax – 432-687-0456
mark@laenvironmental.com
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“Serving the Permian Basin Since 2000”


